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25 June 2024
Our Ref; 16398
Dear Mr Flaherty

Licensing Act 20_03 — Breach of Premise Licence
Re: Erins Hope, 189 Edgware Road, London, NW9 6LP

| am writing to confirm our meeting on Tuesday 25 June 2024 at Brent Civic Centre in the
presence of Police Sergeant, Michael Sullivan from the Licensing Unit and the director of Guard
Sec International Ltd, Shyam Raithatha. '

The purpose of the meeting was to bring to your attention of a recent serious incident that had
occurred on 22-June 2024 related to the above premises.

Please refer to the below summary outling the points of our discussion: -

e Sgt Sullivan outlined the nature of the incident.
e Issues with the security team on the night of the incident
e Breaches of the conditions embedded on the premises licence.

Having considered the aforementioned points, please accept this letter as a formal ‘warning’ on
this occasion. The Licensing Authority Metropolitan Police as the Responsible Authorities under
the Licensing Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License and take
enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences under the ‘Act’ should you fail
to follow the Action Plan or further evidence suggest you not upholding the licensing objectives.

| must point out that these breaches amount to an offence under section 136 Licensing Act 2003,
namely conducting licensable activities without authority, which carriés an unlimited fine, and/or
up to 6 months imprisonment.

If you have any questions about this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,




- I

!lcensmg lnspector

Regulatory Services

cc. Sgt Michael Sullivan - Licensing Police |
Shyam Raithatha - Guard Sec International Ltd

Enc: Action Plan
Minor Variation Application
Application for a lost copy of premises licence






